State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 1, 2000
TO: All Parties of Record B

FROM: Beth Keating, Chief, Bureau of Communications’pﬁl}J{“‘\dL
Felicia Banks, Staff Counsel

RE: Docket No. 000601-TP - Request by Southeastern Services,
Inc., for termination of rural LEC exemption of Northeast
Florida Telephone Company, Inc., pursuant to 47 U.S.C.
251(f) (1) (B) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996.

VIA FAX

There will be an issue identification meeting for the above
referenced docket on Thursday, June 8, 2000 at 2:30 p.m., at the
following time and place:

Thursday, June 8, 2000, 2:30 p.m.
Room 362

Gerald CGunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss
the igsues involved in this docket. We will also discuss
procedural matters associated with this docket. Any person who is
unable to attend wmay participate wvia telephone by dialing (850)
921-6260 or SUNCOM 291-6260 at the date and time specified above.

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call me
at (850) 413-6212, Felicia Banks at (850) 413-6191 or Anne Marsh at
(850) 413-6554.
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